

# Slip End Parish Council

Chairman: Mrs Sarah Minnighan  
[www.slipendparishcouncil.co.uk](http://www.slipendparishcouncil.co.uk)



---

**COUNCILLORS, YOU ARE HEREBY SUMMONED TO ATTEND**  
the next meeting of the Parish Council to be held on  
**Monday 3<sup>rd</sup> June 2024 at 7.00pm** at the **Village Hall, Slip End.**  
Tracey O'Neill  
Clerk to the Council: [clerk@slipendparishcouncil.co.uk](mailto:clerk@slipendparishcouncil.co.uk)

## AGENDA

- |           |                                                                                                                                                                                                                               |
|-----------|-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------|
| 24/25/045 | Apologies for Absence                                                                                                                                                                                                         |
| 24/25/046 | Declarations of Interest                                                                                                                                                                                                      |
| 24/25/047 | Meeting Open to Public for Agenda Items only**                                                                                                                                                                                |
| 24/25/048 | Approve the Minutes of the Meeting of Monday 13 <sup>th</sup> May 2024                                                                                                                                                        |
| 24/25/049 | Review and comment on Planning Matters:<br>None                                                                                                                                                                               |
| 24/25/050 | Report from Central Bedfordshire Councillor(s)                                                                                                                                                                                |
| 24/25/051 | Flooding Working Committee Update                                                                                                                                                                                             |
| 24/25/052 | CASEBUG Update                                                                                                                                                                                                                |
| 24/25/053 | Crawley Playground and Youth Shelter Update                                                                                                                                                                                   |
| 24/25/054 | Good Neighbour Scheme Update                                                                                                                                                                                                  |
| 24/25/055 | Community Improvement Fund <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Replacement Notice Board for Pepperstock</li></ul>                                                                                                         |
| 24/25/056 | Fly Tipping                                                                                                                                                                                                                   |
| 24/25/057 | Highways and Footpaths <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Radio 1's Big Weekend at Stockwood Park – 24<sup>th</sup> – 26<sup>th</sup> May 24 – Update on Event</li><li>• Lower Woodside – Speeding / Accidents</li></ul> |
| 24/25/058 | Gardening in the Parish <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• St Andrews Church</li></ul>                                                                                                                                   |
| 24/25/059 | Accounts for Payment and Approval                                                                                                                                                                                             |
| 24/25/060 | Policing                                                                                                                                                                                                                      |
| 24/25/061 | Residents Communications <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• Airport Parks Lighting</li></ul>                                                                                                                             |
| 24/25/062 | Luton Airport Expansion Update                                                                                                                                                                                                |
| 24/25/063 | Residents Permit Parking Consultation                                                                                                                                                                                         |
| 24/25/064 | 80 <sup>th</sup> Anniversary DD Celebrations – Saturday 8 <sup>th</sup> June 2024                                                                                                                                             |
| 24/25/065 | Closing Comments                                                                                                                                                                                                              |
| 24/25/066 | Date of next meeting: <b>Monday 1<sup>st</sup> July 2024</b>                                                                                                                                                                  |

Meeting Open to the Public\*\*

**\*Any members of the public may speak on any agenda item at this point, for 3 minutes, subject to an overall time of 15 minutes for all comments. If more than one person wishes to speak on the same subject, a speaker may be nominated to represent the comments of a group (or two speakers, one for and one against). No debate to be undertaken at this point in the meeting.**

**\*\* Any member of the public may speak on any point arising from the meeting, or to raise a new point for 3 minutes, subject to an overall time of 15 minutes. The filming, sound, recording and electronic transmission of Slip End Parish Council meetings are allowed provided, that Members are made aware of such recording taking place at the time, via the Chair. Please note that non-agenda items may be noted for the next agenda.**